
1

ExIMNotices Public

From: NOSS Dan (AREVA) [Dan.Noss@areva.com]
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 2:03 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: GENTZ Rich (AREVA); KOONTZ Michael (AREVA); MAAS Loren (AREVA); TANDY Jay 

(AREVA); GREGG Sherry (AREVA)
Subject: Advance Notification of Export Shipment
Attachments: Advance Notification of Export Shipment Aug 30 2010.pdf

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR §73.73 regarding the advance notification to NRC of export shipments of 
special nuclear material (SNM) of low strategic significance, AREVA NP is submitting the attached notification of export 
shipment. 
  
Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call. 
  
  

Dan Noss  

Supervisor, MC&A  

AREVA NP Inc. 

An AREVA and Siemens Company  

2101 Horn Rapids 

Road Richland, WA 99354  

Phone: 509-375-8380  

Fax: 509-375-8707  

dan.noss@areva.com 

  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NSIRExportImport_EX  
Email Number:  806  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (91CF978F5B1C2143A875EB427D0BDFAE8C0D2E)  
 
Subject:   Advance Notification of Export Shipment  
Sent Date:   8/2/2010 2:03:22 PM  
Received Date:  8/2/2010 2:03:27 PM  
From:    NOSS Dan (AREVA) 
 
Created By:   Dan.Noss@areva.com 
 
Recipients:     
"GENTZ Rich (AREVA)" <Rich.Gentz@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"KOONTZ Michael (AREVA)" <Michael.Koontz@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"MAAS Loren (AREVA)" <Loren.Maas@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"TANDY Jay (AREVA)" <Jay.Tandy@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"GREGG Sherry (AREVA)" <Sherry.Gregg@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"AdvanceNotifications Resource" <AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   ausrichmx01.adom.ad.corp  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    530      8/2/2010 2:03:27 PM  
Advance Notification of Export Shipment Aug 30 2010.pdf    117520  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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